

# Steven Gregory Hall, AIA

Candidate for AIA California  
Vice President of Professional Practice

## Resume

### Experience

40 years of architectural experience:

- Construction Administration
- Educational, institutional, governmental projects
- Building failure investigation; disaster reconstruction

### AIA

- 2018 – 2019 V.P. of Professional Practice, AIACA
- 2015 – 2017 Professional Practice Committee
- 2014 – 2016 Representative, AIACC
- 2014 – 2016 Planning and Finance Committee
- 2012 – 2013 President, AIA-LB/SB
- 2008 – 2011 Secretary, AIA-LB/SB
- 2003 – 2005 Regent, California Architectural Foundation
- 1994 – 1995 Director, Cabrillo Chapter

### History

- 2004 – Senior Associate, Pfeiffer
- 1999 – 2004 Associate Partner, Rachlin Architects
- 1994 – 1999 Principal Project Manager, Law/Crandall
- 1993 – 1994 SHall Architect
- 1991 – 1993 Bassenian/Lagoni
- 1979 – 1990 Richardson/Nagy/Martin

### Education

California Polytechnic State University, San Luis Obispo

### Licensure

California, New York, Hawaii

**SHall**  
Architect

## **Steven Gregory Hall, AIA**

Candidate for AIACC  
Vice President of Professional Practice

### **Statement**

#### **Philosophy**

As a practicing architect for more than 40 years, I understand the need and desire for design excellence. However, my professional expertise has been construction administration. For almost four decades, overseeing projects with construction costs totaling almost \$1 billion, I have come to know what makes great buildings. It is not only the design but the overall concept including the knowledge of building systems. Success comes from a team of architects, engineers, contractors and owners. This defines Professional Practice.

#### **Goals**

As VP of Professional Practice, goals for 2020-2021 include:

- Continue the evolution of the Professional Practice Committee
- Enable COTE to integrate climate action throughout the AIA CA
- Promote National Resolution 19-11 within the State
- Represent subcommittees' goals and concerns to the Board
- Advocate the architectural profession to the public
- Explore reviving the California Practice Conference in 2022

#### **Conclusion**

Employed by firms ranging from several thousand employees to small design studios, I understand the needs of small firms as well as the corporate giants. On construction sites, I have worked with some of the largest contractors in the country. It is this broad-understanding I bring to AIA California.